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Cambium Networks

November 29th, 2016
FCCID: Z8H89FT0028
Request for Confidentiality

In accordance with 47C.F.R. Sections 0.457(d) We Cambium Networks, hereby request Long term confidentiality
for the Block diagrams, Schematics, and Theory of operation and Tune up procedure presented for certification.

In support of the request for Confidentiality, the following is stated:

Enclosed within this application is technical information which we deem to be trade secrets and proprietary. If made
public, the information might be used to our disadvantage.

To assist in assuring that we receive the full value of our product and protect its competitive posture, we respectfully
request this grant of confidentiality.

Sincerely,

5’5\%@/4/)%

Steven M. Payne
R.F. Principle Staff Engineer
Cambium Networks



